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From: <clerk_application@northglenn.org>
To: <jsmall@northglenn.org>

Date: 10/3/2008 11:43 AM

Subject: Application for Board or Commission
Board or Commission: citizens

First name: Kim

Middle name:

Last name: Snetzinger

Street address: 10729 Varese Lane
City, state, zip: Northglenn, Co 80234
Home phone number: 720-898-5725
Work phone number: 303-252-3694
Email address:  ksnetzinger@nndc.info
Occupation: Programs Coordinator
Employer: NNDC

Skills or education:

Bachelor of Business Administration from Easetern New Mexico University, some graduate level courses
in business management through Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University, marketing skills including
marketing piece development, customer service skills, data management skills, computer skills. Metro
North Leadership Program. Event planning.

Civic activities:

Currently participating in the Citizens Police Academy in Northglenn. Work with the Metro North Chamber
as a member of their Leadership Advisory Board. A member of the Hillcrest Elementary School
Improvement Team. Various community oriented events through work.

Meetings attended:
Yes, have attended Northglenn City Council meetings. Have attended Council meetings in Westminster.

Plans/Ordinances:

Yes | am familiar with the ordinances of the City of Northglenn. | am not an expert on the ordinances but
am familiar with them and feel | could find ordinances related to specific questions from Northglenn
residents as needed.

Traits:

| have been a supervisor in previous employment positions and have had to deal with some conflict
resolution. 1 am a good listener and am willing to listen to several sides of issues. | enjoy solving
problems.

Interest: ,

| am interested in serving on the Citizens Affairs Board because | want to improve Northglenn. | want to
become more involved in the City and feel this would be a good Board to start my service to the City. |
think that this is an important Board that hasn't been used as the tool that the Northglenn Charter affords
it. Besides, there are 3 vacancies on the Board and one of those is in my Ward.

Relatives:
No

Likely missed meetings:
Additional boards or commissions:

Adjustment: N
Citizens Affairs: Y
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Election Commision: N
NURA: N
Historic Preservation: N
Planning Commission: N
VALE: N




